



CURRICULUM VITAE

Chinmaya kumar barik

EMAIL: rajchinmayabarik6597@gmail.com

CONTACT NO: +91 9111571073

At- 1ST Floor, Manjushree Bhawan, Behind Homeopathic college, Nayabazar, Cuttack

Post- Nayabazar,

P.S.- Chauliaganj, **Dist.-** Cuttack

Pin- 753004, Odisha

OBJECTIVE:

To become an asset to your esteem organization through the knowledge and skills acquired during my working experience and academic session and excel with sincerity, determination, and hard work. I will be honest and hardworking in all respect of my work.

JOB EXPERIENCE

Project, Company and Location	Period	Designation	Responsibility
COMPANY:- Z ESTATES PVT LTD. Project Name: Phase-III, Z-1 Housing Project, Kalarahanga, Nandankanan Road, Bhubaneswar, Odisha.	31-10-21 to till date.	Sr.Engineer in (Planning & Coordination)	<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Involved as a Planning & Billing Engineer for construction of 2B+G+34 (1 Tower), 2B+G+32 (2 Towers) & 2B+G+28 (2 Towers) storey buildings.➤ Planning for the procurement of construction materials and mobilization of manpower.➤ Conducting Weekly Progress Review Meetings and Internal Review Meetings.➤ Preparing Minutes of Meetings.➤ Preparing & monitoring of daily/weekly/monthly work progress reports.➤ Issuing Site Directives, Quality Observation Reports and HSE Observation Reports to the Contractor. Preparing Bill of Quantities, Work Contracts & Purchase Order.
COMPANY:- Z ESTATES PVT LTD. Project Name:	30.03.2019 to 31-10-2021.	Engineer in (Planning & Coordination)	<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Involved as a Planning & Billing Engineer for construction of B+G+24 (7 Towers) storey buildings.➤ Planning for the procurement of construction materials and mobilization of manpower.

<p>Phase-II , Z-1 Housing Project, Kalarahanga, Nandankanan Road, Bhubaneswar, Odisha.</p>			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Conducting Weekly Progress Review Meetings and Internal Review Meetings. ➤ Preparing Minutes of Meetings. ➤ Preparing & monitoring of daily/weekly/monthly work progress reports. ➤ Issuing Site Directives, Quality Observation Reports and HSE Observation Reports to the Contractor. ➤ Preparing Bill of Quantities, Work Contracts & Purchase Order.
<p>COMPANY:- DEE VEE PROJECT LIMITED</p> <p>Project Name: Construction of new BG electrified double line over SECR from km.98.86 to 134.660 East West Corridor- Gevra Road – Pendra Road, Chhatisgarh.</p>	<p>26.03.2018 to 30.03.2019</p>	<p>Civil site engineer</p> <p>(Earthwork and minor bridges)</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Execution of both Filling and cutting section with complete control of Quality (core cutter test and sand replacement test) as well as Safety. ➤ Carrying out of levels from OGL to the desired formation level along with each layer of embankment . ➤ Execution and maintaining quality of drain and trolley refugee making. ➤ Handling of Client for checking of compaction strength of formation. ➤ Preparation of BBS, Execution of bridges as per the drawing with Quality and Safety of workmen. ➤ Preparation of Client Running Bill and Contractors Running Bills for both Earthwork and Bridges. ➤ Proper management and availability of all structural resources on to site for proper daily progress.
<p>COMPANY; Larsen & Toubro limited(under M/s service care)</p> <p>Project Name:OPGC MGR railway project, opgc to manoharpur, jharsuguda odisha</p>	<p>05.08.2015 to 25.03.2018</p>	<p>Civil site engineer</p> <p>(Building and Earthwork)</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Execution of Railway station building, Interlocking and signal controlling goomty along with weigh bridge. Preparation of BBS. Cutting, bending and fixing of steel along with shuttering. Responsible for assessment and movement of all formwork material to different site location. ➤ Preparation of measurement of quantities in embankments. Taking level of every layer of

			<p>embankments. Checking of all in site strength checking of embankment using core cutter test and sand replacement test. Execution of side slope of embankment both in cutting and filling sections. Execution and maintaining quality of drain and trolley refuge making.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Handling project consultant for work inspection. ➤ Ensuring proper safety and quality of work as per the guidelines.
--	--	--	---

JOB RELATED TRAINING:

SL.No.	Training Description	Year and Duration of Training	Training Conducted by
1	Summer Internship training	2013, 1 month	RITES Regional project office, Bhubaneswar, Odisha
2	Summer Internship training	2014, 15 days	Rourkela steel plant Rourkela, Odisha
3	Autocad 2D drafting and solid modeling	2013, 2 months	Odisha computer application centre (OCAC) Bhubaneswar, Odisha.
4	STAADPro	2023,15 days	Online Certificate from Udemy

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION :

Examination Passed	Name of School/College	Name of Board of Education/University	Year of Passing	Division
10 th	Stewart school, Cuttack, Odisha	I.C.S.E	2009	1 st
12 th	Bhubaneswar college of computer science technology, Bhubaneswar, Odisha	C.H.S.E, ORISSA	2011	1 st
B.Tech	KIIT university, Bhubaneswar, Odisha	KIIT university	2015	1 st

LANGUAGE KNOWN : English, Hindi, Oriya**PERSONAL DETAILS**

FATHERS NAME : Er. Hemanta kumar barik
DATE OF BIRTH : 08/04/1994
GENDER : Male
MARTIAL STATUS : Married
NATIONALITY : INDIAN
HOBBIES : Outdoor sports, watching TV, music

Date: 16-01-2023**PLACE : Cuttack****Signature**